NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 1, 1958

041 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Atts Mr, W, B, he.y
Secretary~Director

Dear Bill:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter written us by Mr.
Francis L, Harvey regarding a drilling tract in the
Southwest Quarter Section 13-29N-11W, Part of this
quarter-sestion is gyned by Basin Natural Gas

and, as he indicates, the other part by Francis L.
Harvey. Sofar as I know no Notice of Intention to Drill
has been filed as of this date, but Mr. Harvey wants
to have his letter on file in case Basin Natural asks
for a non-standard unit.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAiks
Encl,






Astec, New Mexico
May 23, 1955

Mr. Emery C. Arnold
0il Conservation Commission
Astec, New Mexico

Re: SW: 3ection 13-29N-11W
San Juan County, N.M.

Dear Mr, Arnold:

I have been informed that the Basin Natural Ges Company is attempting
to unitize the 8W} Section 13-29%~11W as & d-illing block,

It is my understanding that the Basin Natursl Gas Company holds 0il
and Gas Lsases on the South half of said quarter-ssction. I own a
new 5-year lease on the NW of the SWE of said Saction. The NE}

of the 8Wi is Federal land and theirs is no outstanding lease on the
sanse I have requested that the Federal Land Office put this jO-acre
tract up Tor bid, at which time I hope to purchass this lease.

In the zsantime I wish to contest the granting of ary drilling rights
as a unitised block on this marter~ssction.

Yours very truly

Francis L., Harvey J
FlHiks



